
APPLICATION 

(PZ-2020-03) 

 









































































x607.0

M

D

CONCRETE GALLEYS
TO INFILTRATE ROOF
RUNOFF

UNDERGROUND DETENTIONSTRUCTURES

BUILDING #53
UNITS: 769-778

BUILDING #54

UNITS: 779-790

BUILDING #55

UNITS: 791-802

BUILDING #56

UNITS: 803-814

BUILDING #57

UNITS:  815-824

GOLD CONE JUNIPER TYP.

5 SEDUM TYP.

SHAMROCK HOLLY  TYP.

5 SEDUM  TYP.

REDM

REDM

REDMCALAMAGROSTIS

COMPACT JUNIPER

AUT

AUT

AUT

AUT

AUT

AUT

AUT

ELM ELM ELM ELM ELM ELM
ELM

ELM

ELM

ELM

AUT

PLANT GROUP TYP. #2

INKBERRY TYP.
PLANT GROUP TYP. #1

NEW HARMONY ELM

FRASER FIR

AUTUMN BLAZE MAPLE

SHADBLOW

SPIREA

SEDUM

LIMELIGHT HYDRANGEA

RED CEDAR

COLUMNAR MAPLE

SHADBLOW

COLUMNAR MAPLE

COLUMNAR MAPLE

FRASER FIR

SHADBLOW

AUTUMN BLAZE MAPLE

WINTERBERRY SPRITE TYP.

INKBERRY TYP.

INKBERRY

AUTUMN BLAZE MAPLE

AUTUMN BLAZE MAPLE

SHADBLOW

SHADBLOW

PROPOSED  8' HIGH FENCE

AUTUMN BLAZE MAPLE

AUT

SPIREA

SEDUM

DRAINAGE BASIN

NEW HARMONY ELM

NEW HARMONY ELM

NEW HARMONY ELM

COMPACT JUNIPER

CALAMAGROSTIS

SPIREA

SEDUM

SPIREA

SEDUM

SPIREA

SEDUM

SHADBLOW

AUTUMN BLAZE MAPLE

SHADBLOW

SHADBLOW
DUMPSTER

MAIL BOXES

WHITE PINE SCREEN

SHADBLOW

SHADBLOW

SHADBLOWINKBERRY

INKBERRY

SHRUB ROSE

RED CEDAR

RED CEDAR

SHRUB ROSE

SHRUB ROSE

PLANT GROUP TYP. #1

PLANT GROUP TYP. #2

INKBERRY
INKBERRY

INKBERRY

INKBERRY

PLANT GROUP TYP. #2

PLANT GROUP TYP. #2

PLANT GROUP TYP. #1

KOUSA DOGWOOD

KOUSA DOGWOOD

KOUSA DOGWOOD

KOUSA DOGWOOD

KOUSA DOGWOOD

KOUSA DOGWOOD

KOUSA DOGWOOD

PROPOSED WALLS

PROPOSED WALLS

FRASER FIR

FRASER FIR

PROP. SIGN

COMPACT JUNIPER
SEDUM

COMPACT JUNIPER

LIMELIGHT HYDRANGEAWINTERBERRY

KOUSA DOGWOOD

PROP. WALK

PROP. SIGN

SHRUB ROSE

AUT

PLANT GROUP  # 4

PLANT GROUP  # 5

INKBERRY

LIMELIGHT HYDRANGEA

SEDUM
SEDUM

DELAWARE VALLEY WHITE RHOD.

DELAWARE VALLEY WHITE RHOD.

DELAWARE VALLEY WHITE RHOD.

DELAWARE VALLEY WHITE RHOD.

RED CEDAR

STONE MULCH

STONE MULCHBLUEBERRY

RED CEDAR

ARONIA

BLUEBERRY

BLUEBERRY

ARONIA

ARONIA

ARONIA

RED CEDAR

RED CEDAR

RED CEDAR

RED CEDARMT LAUREL

BLUEBERRY
BLUEBERRY

BLUEBERRY

WHITE FIR

WHITE FIR

PLANT GROUP TYP. #1

DOUBLEFILE VIBURNUM

BAYBERRY

DOUBLEFILE VIBURNUM

BAYBERRY

PROP. LAMP TYP.

DELAWARE VALLEY WHITE RHOD.

SHADBLOW

SEDUM

LIMELIGHT HYDRANGEA

AUTUMN BLAZE MAPLE

REDM

REDM

SPIREA

COLUMNAR MAPLE

KOUSA DOGWOOD

KOUSA DOGWOOD

KOUSA DOGWOOD

SPIREA

SHRUB ROSE

DOUBLEFILE VIBURNUM

WHITE FIR

STONE DUST PATH

L A W N

ARONIA

RED CEDAR

BLUEBERRY

BLUEBERRY

RED CEDAR

RED CEDAR

ELM

REDM

AUT

SHRUB CHOICES 'A'

SHRUB CHOICES 'B'

PLANT GROUP TYP. #2
PLANT GROUP TYP. #1

INKBERRY TYP. INKBERRY TYP.

SHRUB CHOICES TOTALS  'A' =  16

SHRUB CHOICES TOTALS  'B' =  9

INKBERRY FOR GROUPS #1 & #2  = 25

SIZES = 18" - 24"

PLANT GROUP TYP. #3 @ #4

SHRUB CHOICES

SHRUB CHOICES TOTALS  'C' =  32

SHRUB CHOICES TOTALS  'D' =  8
SIZES = 18" - 24"

SHRUB CHOICES TOTALS  'E' =  18

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
x597.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
x622.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
x624.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMEHYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMEHYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMEHYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMEHYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMEHYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMEHYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMEHYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMEHYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMEHYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMEHYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMEHYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMEHYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMEHYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMEHYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
KD

AutoCAD SHX Text
KD

AutoCAD SHX Text
KD

AutoCAD SHX Text
KD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMEHYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
IVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
IVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
IVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
IVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
KD

AutoCAD SHX Text
KD

AutoCAD SHX Text
KD

AutoCAD SHX Text
KD

AutoCAD SHX Text
KD

AutoCAD SHX Text
KD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLU

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLU

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLU

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLU

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLU

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLU

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLU

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLU

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLU

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLU

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLU

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLU

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLU

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLU

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLU

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLU

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLU

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLU

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLU

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLU

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLU

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLU

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLU

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLU

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLU

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLU

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLU

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLU

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLU

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLU

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMEHYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMEHYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMEHYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMEHYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMEHYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMEHYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLD

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
KAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
KAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
KAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
KAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
KAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIB

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIB

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIB

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIB

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIB

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMEHYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMEHYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMEHYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING TREES, PAVEMENT AND CURBING

AutoCAD SHX Text
RMAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
RMAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
RMAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
RMAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
RMAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
KD

AutoCAD SHX Text
KD

AutoCAD SHX Text
KD

AutoCAD SHX Text
KD

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIB

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIB

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIB

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIB

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIB

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLU

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLU

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLU

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLU

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLU

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLU

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLU

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLU

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLU

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLU

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMELANCHIER CANADENSIS/ SHADBLOW  

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUNIPERUS VIRGINIANA/ RED CEDAR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 - 7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Symbol

AutoCAD SHX Text
Code

AutoCAD SHX Text
Name/ Scientific Name

AutoCAD SHX Text
Quantity

AutoCAD SHX Text
Size

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING SPECIFICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 - 3 1/2" CALIPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACER RUBRUM COLUMNARIS/ COLUMNAR RED MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUNIPERUS CHIN. PFITZ. COMPACTUM/ COMPACT PFITZER JUNIPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: ALL PLANT BEDS TO BE MULCHED WITH SHREDDED BARK TO A MAXIMUM DEPTH OF 3" NO RED MULCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDUM 'BRILLIANT'/ SEDUM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
18 - 24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECIDUOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHRUBS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERBACEOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ILEX GLABRA/ INKBERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ILEX VERTICILLATA 'RED SPRITE'/ WINTERBERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 Gal.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ILEX GLABRA 'SHAMROCK'/ SHAMROCK HOLLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 - 3 1/2" CALIPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACER X FREEMANII 'JEFFERSRED'/ AUTUMN BLAZE MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUNIPERUS COMMUNIS 'GOLD CONE'/ GOLD CONE JUNIPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ILEX VERTICILLATA 'WINTER RED'/ WINTER RED WINTERBERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ULMUS AMERICANA 'NEW HARMONY'/ NEW HARMONY ELM

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 - 3 1/2" CALIPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
IVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALAMAGROSTIS KARL FOERSTER/ FEATHER REED GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSA 'KNOCKOUT'/ KNOCKOUT SHRUB ROSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPIRAEA BUMALDA 'ANTHONY WATERER'/ SPIREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANGEA PANICULATA 'LITTLE LIME'/ LITTLE LIME HYDRANGEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMEHYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABIES CONCOLOR/ WHITE FIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORNUS KOUSA/ KOUSA DOGWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARONIA ARBUTIFOLIA BRILLIANTISSIMA/ RED CHOKEBERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
KD

AutoCAD SHX Text
KAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABIES FRASERI/ FRASER FIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
EVERGREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
KALMIA LATIFOLIA 'OLYMPIC FIRE'/ OLYMPIC FIRE MOUNTAIN LAUREL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MYRICA PENNSYLVANICUM/ BAYBERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RHODODENDRON 'DELAWARE VALLEY WHITE'/ DEL.VALLEY WH. AZALEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 - 7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18 - 24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18 - 24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18 - 24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18 - 24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18 - 24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18 - 24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18 - 24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18 - 24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18 - 24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18 - 24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18 - 24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18 - 24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 Gal.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
159

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIB

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIBURNUM TOMENTOSUM 'MARIESII'/ DOUBLEFILE VIBURNUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
18 - 24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
RHODODENDRON MAXIMUM/ ROSEBAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" - 36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
RMAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
VACCINIUM CORYMBOSUM/ HIGHBUSH BLUEBERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
18 - 24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLU

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLETHRA ALNIFOLIA 'HUMMINGBIRD'/ HUMMINGBIRD CLETHRA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
POTENTILLA FRUTICOSA 'ABBOTTSWOOD'/ POTENTILLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPIRAEA X BUMALDA ANTHONY WATERERI/ SPIREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPIRAEA JAPONICA SHIROBANA/ SHIROBANA SPIREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIBURNUM DENTATUM 'BLUE MUFFIN'/ BLUE MUFFIN VIBURNUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUXUS MICROPHYLLA KOREANA/ KOREAN BOXWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUXUS 'GREEN GEM'/ GREEN GEM BOXWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLETHRA ALNIFOLIA 'HUMMINGBIRD'/ HUMMINGBIRD CLETHRA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
POTENTILLA FRUTICOSA 'ABBOTTSWOOD'/ POTENTILLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPIRAEA X BUMALDA ANTHONY WATERERI/ SPIREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPIRAEA JAPONICA SHIROBANA/ SHIROBANA SPIREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIBURNUM DENTATUM 'BLUE MUFFIN'/ BLUE MUFFIN VIBURNUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNISETUM ALOPECUROIDES/ FOUNTAIN GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EUONYMUS FORTUNEI 'EMERALD GAIETY'/ EMERALD GAIETY EUONYMUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAND LOFTS WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
209 SOUTH STREE VERNON, CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
J. ALEXOPOULOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANTINI REAL ESTATE TRUST

AutoCAD SHX Text
1031 HARTFORD TPKE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERNON, CT 06066

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEB. 21, 2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV MAR. 11, 2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
APR. 23, 2020







































 

STAFF COMMENTS  

(PZ-2020-03) 

 

 



 

 

PLANNING 
 DEPARTMENT 

 
 

55 WEST MAIN STREET, VERNON, CT 06066 
(860) 870-3640 

gmcgregor@vernon-ct-gov 

TOWN OF VERNON 
 
 
 
 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:  Planning and Zoning Commission 
 
FROM:  George K. McGregor, AICP, Town Planner 
 
SUBJECT: PZ-2020-03- Application of Santini Real Estate Trust for a zone change, special permit, 

and a preliminary plan of development 
 
DATE:  August 20, 2020 
 
 
Proposal 
 

This is an Application [PZ-2020-03] 
of Santini Real Estate Trust for a 
Zone Change from R-22 to 
Comprehensive Multi-Family 
Dwelling Zone (CMFZ), for three 
parcels totaling +-6.27 acres 
located at 195 South St. (Assessor 
ID: Map 39, Block 065B, Parcel 
00019), 209 South St. (Assessor ID: 
Map 39, Block 065B, Parcel 00017), 
and Assessor ID: Map 39, Block 
065B, Parcel 0018A (no address 
identified). Approval of a 
Preliminary Plan of Development 
and a Special Permit for Excavation 
and Grading pursuant to Section 15 

of the Town of Vernon Zoning Regulations are also requested, in order to develop a 56-unit multi-family 
development project. 

 
Zone Change 
The Applicant proposes to rezone 
6.27 acres from its current R-22 
designation to CMFZ. R-22 permits 
single-family and two-family 
residential uses as a matter of right, 
on lots with a minimum square 
footage of 22,000 s.f. The CMFZ is 
intended where the Planning and 



Santini Real Estate Trust  2 
_____________                                                                                             PZ-2020-03 

 2 

Zoning Commission deems multi-family uses appropriate; it allows a process where the zone change 
(map above) and preliminary plan of development, including site and design related details, are 
reviewed simultaneously.  The zone change map is above. 
 
Plan of Conservation and Development 
Section 8-3(b) of the Connecticut General Statutes requires that a zoning commission take into 
consideration the Plan of Conservation and Development (POCD) when deciding on a proposed zone 
change.  The commission must state its findings on consistency of the proposed change with the POCD. 

 
The Town of Vernon POCD Future Land Use Map 
recommends this area for moderately dense 
residential uses around 3 units per acre (left, 
shown in pale yellow, pg. 118-119). This future 
planning area directly abuts the Multi-Family 
Special Zone (shown in brown) immediately to 
the north and east-areas intended to develop 
with multi-family uses (and Mobile Home Parks). 
To the west, the POCD recommends residential 
development at moderate densities. 
 
The POCD addresses land use decision-making 
for multi-family development. The Plan states 
that we should “ensure that new multi-family is 

appropriately located and contributes to community structure” and that “there are areas in Vernon 
where well-planned multi-family can contribute positively…” (pg. 78). 
 
The language of the POCD also highlights the importance of single family residential in the community as 
well as the effort to encourage homeownership opportunities (pg. 80). 
 
The POCD recognizes the thematic conflict between single-family residential uses and multi-family 
apartments in the Town of Vernon: “some residents have a concern that Vernon has too much of this 
type of development” (pg. 78). The POCD suggests the Town could develop policy to consider efforts to 
rebalance our housing type mix.  
 
According to the US Census American and the CT Partnership for Strong Communities (2018), Vernon 
has approximately 14,124 total residential units, 7,185 owner-occupied, 5,992 renter-occupied, and 947 
vacant. Of the occupied units, 53% are single-family and 45% are multi-family. With the recent 
apartment development activity, including 312 unit Trail Run development, the multi-family to single-
family housing balance is expected to draw closer. The Town of Vernon Housing Needs Assessment, 
published in 2019, reported that some 950 new multi-family units have been constructed since 2000. 
 
The POCD is a policy guide to assist the Planning and Zoning Commission when making land use 
decisions. In this case, the subject property is an infill location squarely between single-family uses on 
one side and multi-family uses on the other.  A zone change from single-family to multi-family could be 
consistent with the POCD if the Commission found that the location was appropriate and contributing to 
the community structure of Vernon. In addition, the proximity to the special zone future land use could 
be deemed a factor in decision-making. 



Santini Real Estate Trust  3 
_____________                                                                                             PZ-2020-03 

 3 

 
In the alternative, the Commission could find that the request is not consistent with the POCD, that the 
protection of the single-family character is paramount, and that residential uses of a moderate density, 
such as the existing R-22 zoning, are preferred in this location. 
 
Conformity to the Comprehensive Plan 
Section 8-2 of the General Statutes provides that zoning regulations “shall be made in accordance with a 
comprehensive plan.”  The basic purpose in requiring conformity with a comprehensive plan is to 
prevent the arbitrary, unreasonable and discriminatory exercise of the zoning power.  The requirement 
of conformity to a comprehensive plan serves as an effective brake upon spot zoning.1 
 
A community’s comprehensive plan evolves from the history of zoning in the town by the zoning 
commission, as reflected in the zoning regulations and zoning map.  It is not to be confused with the 
plan of conservation and development, which is a planning concept within the exclusive control of the 
planning commission and is a blueprint for recommended future development of the community.2 
 
Existing land use pattern is a factor. The property is an infill location, bounded by single-family 
residential uses to the north and west and by several multi-family projects to the north and east. 
Approving the proposed zone change would be in conformity with the way this section of town has been 
developed and an extension of the multi-family pattern to the east. On the other hand, maintaining the 
single-family zoning pattern is also consistent with this area’s pattern of development and similar to the 
single-family pattern to the west. 
 
Preliminary Plan of Development  
The Applicant proposes to develop 56 multi-family residential units, required parking, landscaping, and 
open space elements with access to and from South St.: 

 
PZ 2020-03 Preliminary Plan w/Landscaping 

                                                 
1 Connecticut Land Use Law and Practice, Third Edition, Volume 9, 2007, § 4:3, pp. 62 & 63. 
 
2 Connecticut Land Use Law and Practice, Third Edition, Volume 9, 2007, § 4:4, pp. 65 & 66. 



Santini Real Estate Trust  4 
_____________                                                                                             PZ-2020-03 

 4 

The proposed Preliminary Plan meets the minimum lot area, lot width, and yard setbacks and other 
underlying zoning requirements.  The minimum parking is established with both garage and surface 
spaces. The proposed plan, as revised, also meets the minimum area requirements in sec. 4.7.5 and the 
livability requirements of Sec. 4.7.6. Staff recommended additional open space; the applicant revised 
the plan to include a community open space area on the eastern edge of the project. The Town engineer 
requested additional engineering solutions related to stormwater run-off; the applicant included this in 
the April revision. A change to the CMFZ district requires a “Preliminary Plan of Development” and then 
a return to the Planning and Zoning Commission prior to the final approval of the Plan of Development. 
 
The Applicant has submitted a residential architectural design rendering similar to their product 
developed at the Grand Lofts on Hartford Tpke: 
 

 
Rendering: View from South St. 

 
 
Relevant Technical Staff Reviews Related to the Site Plan 
 
Town Planner-The Town Planner and Zoning Officer recommended the Applicant consider the specific 
livability and open space design concepts for the adjacent parcel (approximately 16,000 sq.ft.) to the 
east under the same ownership. The Applicant responded with a revised design incorporating these 
elements (green space, walking trail). 
 
Town Engineer-The Town Engineer identified design concerns related to stormwater runoff at along the 
frontage of the property on South St. due to the steep grade. The Applicant has responded with SWM 
changes along the front, South St. segment of the property. In addition, the Applicant’s original traffic 
study suggested a potential site distance improvement along South St. which would regrade a portion of 
the road. This is no longer proposed, nor warranted. The Applicant will attempt to work with an 



Santini Real Estate Trust  5 
_____________                                                                                             PZ-2020-03 

 5 

adjacent landowner to regrade a portion of off-site private property to enhance site distance at the 
drive-way entrance. The Town Engineer and the Traffic Authority (comments attached) found the site 
distance on South St. at the entrance was acceptable and recommended no change in speed limit nor 
any regrading of South St. The Applicant agreed to pursue off-site improvements outside of the right-of-
way (such as shaving down the hill) with the adjoining property owner.  
 
There are no technical Staff outstanding issues related to the preliminary site plan. 
 
Other Reviews 
This proposal has been referred to the Design Review Commission and the Traffic Authority. The Design 
Review Committee recommended approval, as submitted, at their meeting on March 4, 2020. The 
Traffic Authority also recommended approval of the project, without conditions, on March 12, 2020 (see 
discussion in preceding paragraph).  
 
Special Permit for Grading and Excavation-Section 15 
In addition to the special permit for outdoor display discussed on page one of this report, a 
special permit approval is required from the PZC when grading, fill, excavation or removal of 
earth, loam, topsoil, sand, gravel, clay peat, humus or stone exceeds either 50 cubic yards or 
when more than one half acre is disturbed. This threshold is often exceeded for major projects.  
The Applicant has identified all areas of grading and site work.  
 
In order to approve a special permit, the Commission must find that the applicant meets the 
relevant general special permit criteria of Section 17.3.1, specifically: 
 

17.3.1.1 It shall not create a hazardous condition relative to public health and safety; 
 
17.3.1.2 It shall be compatible with neighboring uses; 
 
17.3.1.3 It shall not create a nuisance; 
 
17.3.1.4 It shall not hinder the future sound development of the community; 
 
17.3.1.5 It shall conform to all applicable sections of this ordinance; 
 
 

For the Special Permit related to Section 15 (grading), Staff finds that the criteria have been met, 
subject to recommended standard administrative conditions detailing specific activity and 
timing. 
 
There are no technical Staff outstanding issues related to the special permit request. 
 
 
 
 
 



Santini Real Estate Trust  6 
_____________                                                                                             PZ-2020-03 

 6 

Analysis 
 
For consideration is whether multi-family land uses should extend west along South St., instead of the 
existing lower density residential zoning district (R-22). R-22 permits, as a matter of right, both single 
family and two-family residential uses. Other, more intense uses, such as nursing homes, funeral homes, 
and public institutional uses are permitted in this zone upon special permit review and approval. 
 
Under CT state law, the PZC must consider the POCD in its decision-making process and state its findings 
on the record. The POCD is a policy guide for land use decision-making and is not necessarily dispositive.  
 
The subject property is an infill location squarely between single-family uses on one side and multi-
family uses on the other.  A zone change from single/two-family to multi-family could be consistent with 
the POCD if the Commission found that the location was appropriate and contributing to the community 
structure of Vernon. The CMFDZ requires a simultaneous review of the preliminary plan which assists 
the PZC in making this determination. This is not typically required in most other zoning districts. In 
addition, the proximity to the special zone future land use to the east (which supports higher densities) 
could be deemed a factor in decision-making. 
 
On the other hand, the Commission could find that the request is not consistent with the POCD, and 
that residential uses of a moderate density, such as the existing R-22 zoning, are designated and 
preferred for this location. 
 
We recommend the Commission focus on land use compatibility: determining whether the location is 
more favorable to the existing R-22 zoning and single-family style lower densities or whether it favors an 
extension of higher-density land uses, based upon the preliminary plan of development submitted by 
the Applicant, as appropriate along South St.  
 
 
Attach. 





 1 

Town of Vernon 
Vernon Traffic Authority 

Thursday, March 12, 2020, 6:00 p.m. 
Community Room Vernon Police Department 

725 Hartford Turnpike 
Vernon, CT 06066 

 
DRAFT MINUTES 

 
Chief James Kenny called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. Also in attendance were 
Commission members Robert O’Gara, Daniel Wasilewski, Jon Paul Roden, and 
Charlie Bettinger.   

 
1. Approval of minutes from September 12, 2019, meeting 
 

Charlie Bettinger made a motion seconded by Chief Kenny to approve the 
September 12, 2019, minutes as presented. Motion carried unanimously with 
one abstention. 

 
2.  Application for Zone Change, Special Permit, and Preliminary Plan of 

Development – 195 South Street; MBL 39-065B-0018A – Santini Real Estate 
Trust 

 
In attendance representing the Application were Dorian Famiglietti, Attorney 
Kahan Kerensky Capossela; Jim Bubaris, President Bubaris Traffic Associates; 
Eric Peterson, Gardner & Peterson Associates; Eric Santini and Kevin Santini, 
Applicants.  

 
Attorney Famiglietti introduced the plan and location of development.  
 
Chief Kenny advised the Commission that he met with Kevin Santini previous 
to the meeting to discuss the driveway placement due to site issues. 
 
Eric Peterson explained the new curb cut and site line.  He explained the 
development plan, parking spaces, drive aisles, turn templates for large 
vehicle accessibility, stop bars, stop signs, location of dumpster, width and 
grade of driveway, snow removal, and sidewalks.  

 
An email from David Smith, Town Engineer to Chief Kenny dated March 11, 
2020, regarding re-grading of South Street was referenced. 
 
Jim Bubaris, traffic engineer, explained the traffic study that was completed 
at the proposed development site. Questions were asked and answered 
regarding lighting, handicap and visitor parking, stop sign/bar in driveway, 
and building numbering. Discussion took place.  
 



 2 

Charlie Bettinger made a motion seconded by Jon Paul Roden to accept the 
Application as presented. Motion carried unanimously. 

 
3. Old Business 
 

Chief Kenny explained that the state has granted the town the right to put in 
a traffic light at Trail Run Apartments and Diane Drive. Discussion also took 
place regarding previous applications: Rich Hayes, Hyde Apartments plans 
near completed; dog park; Dart Hill Road Bridge.  

 
4. Adjournment 
 

Charlie Bettinger made a motion seconded by Jon Paul Roden to adjourn at 
6:31 p.m. Motion carried unanimously. 

 
Respectfully Submitted 
 

Susan Hewett 
 
Susan Hewett 
Recording Secretary 







APPLICATION REVIEW COMMENTS 

 
FROM: amarchese@vernon-ct.gov 
 
TO:  
 
DATE: 03/03/2020 
  
 APPLICANT: ESS VERNON PROPERTIES LLC 
  
 PROJECT: Santini Real Estate Trust 
  
 LOCATION: 209 SOUTH ST   
 
 
My comments in regard to the application submitted to the Inland Wetland Commission (IWC) 
and/or Planning & Zoning Commission (PZC) are: 
 
_____ NO COMMENT 
 
_____  COMMENTS ATTACHED 
 
_____  PLEASE NOTE THE FOLLOWING COMMENTS: 
 
The application appears to to conform with the zoning regulations for the Comprehensive Multi-Family 
Dwelling Zone. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
SIGNATURE:___________________________________________  DATE:____________________ 



Public Comments Received 

 




























	Application 2
	Applicant Submission for August 20, 2020 PH
	Applicant Submission 2.27.20
	Extension Letter to August 20, 2020
	Water Co owner consent
	Zone Change Map 2.23.20
	Revised Plan set dated 4.21.20
	9409B 1-SitePlanCover (1)
	9409B 2-GradingPlan (1)
	9409B 3-UtilityPlan (1)
	9409B 4-ErosionControlPlan (1)
	9409-DET 5-GLW-Details (1)
	9409-DET 6-GLW-Details (1)
	9409-DET 7-GLW-Details (1)

	Revised landscaping Plan 4.23.20
	Sheets and Views
	Landscape


	GrandLoftWest5 rendering
	10-Unit Building Elevations
	A-1 Front & Rear Elevations
	A-2 Left & Right Elevations
	A-3 Foundation
	A-4 1st & 2nd Foor-All Units

	12-Unit Building Elevations
	A-1 Front & Rear Elevations
	A-2 Left & Right Elevations
	A-3 Foundation
	A-4 1st & 2nd Floor-All Units

	Revised Traffic Study with out Appendix March 13, 2020

	Staff Comments
	Staff Report and Town Agency Attachments
	Town Planner Staff Report PZ 2020-03
	Town Engineer memo 8-12-20
	TA 3.12.20 draft minutes
	NCCD E&S 209 South Street - Vernon - PZ-2020-3
	Zoning Comments-2020-03-06-8-48-41

	Public Comments Received
	PZ 2020-03 Combined Public Comment received as of 8-14-20



